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at&t 
Tracy W. Hatch 
General Ammey 

T: (850) 577-5508 
r n ~ % C n m  

AT&T Florlda 
150 South Monmc street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, n 32301 

January 18,2012 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 110306-TP Request for emergency relief and 
Complaint of FLATEL, Inc. against BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a ATILT Florida to resolve 
interconnection agreement dispute 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC dMa AT&T Florida's 
Response in Opposition to FLATEL's Second Motion to Reinstate, which we ask that 
you file in the captioned docket. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original 
was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the parties shown 
on the attached Certificate of Service. 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Gregory R. Follensbee 
Suzanne L. Montgomery 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 110306-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 18th day of January, 2012 to the following: 

Pauline Robinson 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No.: (850) 413-6183 
pevans@wx.state.fl.us 

FLATEL, Inc. 
Mr. Abby Matari 
Executive Center, Suite 100 
2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-3307 
Tel. No.: (561) 688-2525 ext 

AMatari@Fiatel.net 
FaX NO.: (561) 688-7334 

975821 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request for Emergency Relief ) Docket NO. 110306-TP 
and Complaint of FLATEL, Inc. 
Against BellSouth Telecommunications, ) 
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to Resolve 
Interconnection Aereement Disuute 1 Filed: January 18,2012 

1 

1 

AT&T FLORIDA’S RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO 
FLATEL’S SECOND MOTION TO REINSTATE 

BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC’ d/b/a AT&T Florida (“AT&T Florida”) 

respectfully submits its Response in Opposition to the second Motion to Reinstate filed by 

FLATEL, Inc. (“FLATEL”) on January 11,2012. The arguments raised by FLATEL are the 

same as the arguments raised in its prior filings, and AT&T Florida will not repeat its responses 

here. Instead, AT&T Florida submits this response for the limited purpose of responding to the 

email chain that FLATEL attached as Exhibit A to its second motion. The discussion in that 

email chain is irrelevant to the issues in this docket and AT&T Florida respectfully requests that 

the Commission not give it any consideration. 

ARGUMENT 

This docket concerns FLATEL’s breach of its Commission-approved Interconnection 

Agreement by failing to pay its bills for resale service in full as required by the plain and 

unambiguous terms of that Interconnection Agreement. In a transparent attempt to manipulate 

the Commission into ruling in its favor, FLATEL submitted a portion of an email chain firom last 

week involving a different contract between the parties - the Commercial Agreement between 

AT&T Florida and FLATEL for the provision of Local Wholesale Complete service (mistakenly 

referred to by FLATEL as UNE-P service). FLATEL wrongly argues that the January 2012 

‘ 
Telecommunications, LLC by operation of Georgia law. 

Effective July 1,20 1 1, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. was conyerted q,E%$&Yjb y ,  li :, i\ ~~. I 
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email chain establishes that AT&T Florida refused to negotiate the terms and conditions of the 

Interconnection Agreement more than six years ago. FLATEL is wrong by all counts. 

A complete copy of the email chain is attached here as Exhibit 1. FLATEL focuses on 

the response to its inquiry as to whether terms “such as rates, PROMO, etc” are negotiable, in 

which a representative of AT&T Florida responded “Unfortunately no.” (Ex. 1 at 1 .) FLATEL’s 

arguments that there is something wrong with this response and that it is relevant here are 

without merit. 

First, the complete email chain confims that the question and response relate to the 

Commercial Agreement. The subject of the email chain is “UNEP Contract,” and begins with a 

question from a FLATEL representative asking about those services and the renewal status of the 

“UNE contract.” (Ex. 1 at 5.) AT&T Florida provides Local Wholesale Complete services2 to 

its CLEC customers pursuant to rates, terms and conditions contained within Commercial 

Agreements, not the Interconnection Agreement that is at issue in this proceeding. In context, it 

is clear that the AT&T Florida response to FLATEL’s question about whether terms “such as 

rates, PROMO, etc” are negotiable referred to AT&T Florida’s rates for the Local Wholesale 

Complete service. 

Second, this email discussion Erom January 2012 is irrelevant to the negotiations 

concerning its Interconnection Agreement, which was entered in July 2005 and extended in 

2009. See generally Docket Nos. 050492-TP, 090028-TP. What AT&T Florida said in January 

2012 in the context of a different contract is completely irrelevant If FLATEL felt that AT&T 

Florida did not negotiate in good faith in connection with the Interconnection Agreement, it had 

the right under federal law to either mediate the provision with the assistance of the Commission 

Local Wholesale Complete, previously known in Florida as Wholesale Local Platform, is a voluntary 2 

senice offering that AT&T Florida developed when it was relieved of its obligations to provide UNE-P. 

- 2 -  



or present the disagreement to the Commission and have the Commission determine through an 

arbitration what language the parties would include in the Interconnection Agreement. See 

general& 47 U.S.C. 0 252(a), (b). FLATEL’s decision not to invoke its legal rights then does 

not allow it to ask the Commission to re-write its Interconnection Agreement now. 

AT&T Florida, therefore, respectfully requests that the Commission deny FLATEL’s 

Motions to Reinstate and grant AT&T Florida’s Motion to Dismiss in its entirety. 

Respectfully submitted this 18th day of January, 2012. 

AT&T FLORIDA 

& L&w* Tracy W. Hatch 

AT&T Florida 
do Gregory R. Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (305) 347-5558 
Fax. No. (305) 577-4491 
th9467fu;,att.com 



From: GOODMAN, SHEMEGA L 
Sent: Wednesday, Ianuary 11, 2012 356 PM 
To: 'Iburgos@flatel.net' 
Subject: RE UNEP Contract 

Thank you for the signature page. Your account will be restored tomorrow morning. 

Please make sure to send in the original signature page. 

From: Iburgos@flatel.net [mailto:lburgos@flateI.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 11,2012 12:43 PM 
To: GOODMAN, SHEMEGA L 
Subject: RE: UNEP Contract 

Ms Goodman, 
Scc the executed contract attached. Please advice if there is anything missing and when will our UNE account 
be reinstated. Thanks for your assistance. 

From: sg2492@att.com 
Sent: Jan 10,2012 538:43 PM EST 
To: Iburgos@flatel.net 
Subject: RE: UNEP Contract 

Unfortunately no 

From: Iburgos@flatel.net [mailto:lburgos@flateI.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10,2012 5:19 PM 
To: GOODMAN, SHEMEGA L 
Subject: RE: UNEP Contract 

Tahnk you for the urgent response. Is any portion of the contract such as rates, PROMO, etc negotiable? 

1 Exhibit I 



From: sg2492@att.com 
Sent: Jan 10,2012 2:O:M PM PST 
To: lburgos @ flatel.net 
Subject: RE: UNEP Contract 

4ttached is the amendment that was sent in August 2011 

From: Iburgos8Aatel.net [mailto:lburgos@flatel.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10,2012 451 PM 
ro: GOODMAN, SHEMEGA L 
Subject: RE: UNEP Contract 

[ am really sorry I wzqn't on my desk at the t h e .  Will you bc sending the contract via email? 

From: sg2492@att.com 
Sent: Jan 10,2012 12:19:36 PM PST 
To: Iburgos@flatel.net 
Subject: RE: IJNEP Contract 

Hi, 

I just tried calling you. I didn't get a response. 

I resend the contract to you if you would like. 

From: Lobsang Eurgos [mailto:lburgos@ffateI.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10,2012 2:53 PM 
To: HARRIS, TAMIKIA D; GOODMAN, SHEMEGA L 
CC: FlATEL@aol.com; Flatelinc@aoI.com 
Subject: RE: UNEP Contrac 

Thank you Ms Harris, 

Is there a number I can reach Ms Goodman at? 
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Sinma$ 
~ 3 6 q  &cram 

FLATEL, Inc. 

F561-638-7334 
w.f/ate/ .  corn 

Director of Operattim 

P 561-688-2525 X I1 7 

From: HARRIS, TAMIKJA D [mailto:th4478@att.crn] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10,2012 2:lO PM 
To: Flatelinc@aol.corn; Iburgos@flatel.net; GOODMAN, SHEMEGA L 
CC FLATEL@aol.unn; HARRIS, TAMIKIA D 
Subject: R E  UNEP Contrac 

Shemega. see email below from Flatel. 

Thanks, 

rami& D. Ham3 
Sr. Carrier Accounts Manager-Local Services 
AT&T Operations, fnc. 
600 N. 19th Street, loth FX 
Birmingham, Alabama 35203 
205-321-4706 (Phone) 
205-321-4637 (Fax) 
th4478@atl.~om(Email) 
If you have received this message in errw w do not wish 10 receive Ihre Mmrnercial etectronk mail messages froin AT&T-WhOleSalB Sew- GSlhRE! M 
vnitetousat: 
Am AT&T W W W e  Marketing Gnnmunlcations 
 ROO^ ED32 
754 Peachtree SI. NE 
Allen& GA N O 8  



From: Flatelinc@aol.com [mailto:Flatelinc@aoI.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 10,2012 12:40 PM 
To: HARRIS, TAMIKIA D; Iburgos@flatel.net 
CC. FLATEL@aol.com 
Subject: Re: UNEP Contrac 

Hello Shemega, 

Please respond at your earliest convenince 

Regards, 
Abby Matari 
FLA TEL 
23@l Palm 88aCh Lakes Blvd. 
Exscot've Center Suae I W 
Wesf Palm Beach, FL 33409 
E AMatariBRete/.com 
P561-688-252.5~ 102 
F561-688-7334 
w m v w R e l e l ~  
W mvw.sleleLifelhe.Com 

This mes~ge contains information lrm FLATK mich may be mnfidenhal and pinilleged. If you am no1 an imended reCiWnt. please refrain trmany 
d&clOsure. copying. dsbibmn or use of this intormatim and note that such acthns are prohibted. If yat have received this transmissia, in error, @ease now 
by email AMamri~flatei.com 

I In a message dated i / lWZ012 1:01:48 P.M. Easlern Slandard Time, U14478Batt.com writes: 

I Lobsang, 

1 You wlll need to contact your negotlator, Shemega Goodman, to sign a new LWC contract. Apparently there 
were several notices that were sent to the impacted CLECs on last year, as well as deadlines given in which 

1 you were required to respond to. 

i I have cc'd Shemega on this response 

' Thanks, 

I 

Tamil@ D. Ham3 I 
1 AT&T Operations, Inc. 
I 600N. 19th Street, 10th FL 

Sr. Carner Accounts Manager-1-1 Services 

Birmingham, Alabama 35201 
205-3214706 (Phone) 
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205-32 14637 (Fax) 
1tiJJ7X~aa.com(Er~l) 
If you have recebed this message in error or do nM wish ta f e w e  future cmmercial elecfronic mail messages t m  AT&T-Whoksae Services 

Ann: AT81  WhoieSale Marketiog CommunicaGons 
ROom 8032 
754 Peachfree SI. NE 
Atlanta. GA 30.308 

or write to us af: 

From: Lobsang Burgos [mailto:lburgos@flateI.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10,2012 11:31 AM 
To: HARRIS, TAMIKIA D 
Cc: flatelinc@aol.com; FlA~L@aol.com 
Subject: UNEP Contrac 

Good Morning Tamikia, 

We are having an issue with our UNE account, every order is clarifying and when we called LCSC they said 
that our UNE contract was not renewed. Can you please look into it urgently and get back to us. 

I would really appreciate it. 

SincereCy. 

Dimtor of Opmtianc 
FLQTEL, fflc. 
P 561-688-2525 X I17 
F 561-688-7334 

hb-lP%P 

www.f(afel.com 


